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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

May 4, 2021 

 

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq. 

Robinson & Cole LLP 

280 Trumbull Street 

Hartford, CT  06103-3597 

kbaldwin@rc.com 

 

RE: EM-VER-138-210414 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 623-627 Honeyspot Road, Stratford, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Attorney Baldwin: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of May 4, 2021 submitted 

in response to the Council’s May 4, 2021 notification of an incomplete request for exempt modification 

with regard to the above-referenced matter.  

 

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the 

request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

s/Melanie Bachman 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/CW/laf 
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From: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 11:17 AM 

To: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Cc: Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com> 

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-138-210414 (623-627 Honeyspot Road, Stratford) 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 

attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Please see the attached table.  For some reason the copy in our filing was cut off at the bottom. 
  
Please let us know if you have questions or need additional information. 
  
Thank you 

  
  
Rachel A. Mayo 
Land Use Analyst    
 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT  06103 
Direct 860.275.8213 | Fax 860.275.8299 
rmayo@rc.com | www.rc.com   
Bio | Contact Card 
 

 

A resource for you - visit our COVID-19 Response Team webpage. 
 

Robinson+Cole 
Celebrating 175 Years 
 
Boston  |  Hartford  |  New York  |  Providence  |  Miami  |  Stamford 
Los Angeles  |  Wilmington  |  Philadelphia  |  Albany  |  New London 
  
From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 10:54 AM 

To: Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com> 

Cc: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-138-210414 (623-627 Honeyspot Road, Stratford) 

  

Please see the attached correspondence. 
 

 
This transmittal may be a confidential R+C attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or 

confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this 

transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If 

you suspect that you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-860-

275-8200, or e-mail at it-admin@rc.com, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.  
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 General Power  Density      
Site Name:  Stratford         
Tower Height: Verizon @ 82ft        

CARRIER # OF CHAN. 
WATTS 

ERP HEIGHT 

CALC. 
POWER 
DENS FREQ. 

MAX. 
PERMISS.EXP. 

FRACTION 
MPE Total 

AT&T-UMTS 2 414 90 850 0.0422 0.5667 0.74%   

AT&T-UMTS 2 656 90 1900 0.0669 1.0000 0.67%   

AT&T-UMTS 2 865 90 700 0.0882 0.4667 1.89%   

AT&T-UMTS 2 736 90 700 0.0750 0.4667 1.61%   

AT&T-PCS-UMTS 2 885 90 850 0.0902 0.5667 1.59%   

AT&T-LTE 4 1181 90 2100 0.2408 1.0000 2.41%   

AT&T-GSM 2 553 90 850 0.0564 0.5667 0.99%   

AT&T-PCS-LTE 2 487 90 700 0.0496 0.4667 1.06%   

AT&T-WCS-LTE 4 917 90 2300 0.1869 1.0000 1.87%   

AT&T-WCS-LTE 4 971 90 1900 0.1980 1.0000 1.98%   

Clearwire 2 153 72 2496 0.0253 1.0000 0.25%   

Clearwire 1 211 72 11 GHz 0.0174 1.0000 0.17%   

Sprint 4 69 72 1900 0.0229 1.0000 0.23%   

Sprint 1 39 72 850 0.0032 0.5667 0.06%   

Sprint 2 69 72 2500 0.0114 1.0000 0.11%   

Nextel 9 100 58 851 0.1197 0.5673 2.11%   

MetroPCS 7 735 104.5 2310 0.1907 1.0000 1.91%   

Com-tronics             4.26%   

VZW 700 4 2437 82 0.0051 751 0.5007 1.02%   

VZW Cellular LTE 4 2494 82 0.0052 874 0.5827 0.89%   

VZW Cellular CDMA 4 2000 82 0.0042 874 0.5827 0.72%   

VZW PCS 4 5713 82 0.0119 1980 1.0000 1.19%   

VZW AWS 4 6122 82 0.0128 2120 1.0000 1.28%   

VZW CBAND 4 26125 82 0.0546 3730.005 1.0000 5.46%   

                34.48% 

* Source: Siting Council                 
 


